

PROFILE

I am a front-end developer. Originally from Serbia, but for the last 6 years I have been living in Norway. My studies have provided me a strong foundation and I am looking forward to test myself and expand my knowledge with working in the industry. I like problem solving, team working and paying attention to details.

CONTACT

PHONE:

+47 484 24 987

WEBSITE:

Bockey.one

EMAIL:

bockey@outlook.com

HOBBIES

Fishing Gaming

GUDELJ BORIS

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

EDUCATION

NOROFF

AUGUST 2020 – JUNE 2022 Full time online program (www.noroff.no)

WORK EXPERIENCE

ASSEMBLE IT - WORK LEADER

August 2022 – Now Organizing work and assembling of office furniture. Oslo, Norway

PECUS - FITTER

May 2021 – August 2022 Delivering and assembling of office furniture. Oslo, Norway

VESTPARK - PARKING GUARD

January 2018 – May 2020 Monitoring of parking spaces around the city and issuing of parking fines.

SKILLS

- HTML, CSS and JS
- React
- Sass
- Bootstrap
- Responsive design
- Git/GitHub
- Adobe XD

LANGUAGES

- Serbian
- English (C1 lelts)
- Norwegian (B1/B2 norskprøve)